From: Darren Hess

To: ' Sharri Cheii
Subject: Re: Assistant coaches pay

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 8:43:37 AM

How much do I have in our football Account?

Once I know that - I should be able to tell you who should get what.

thanks,

Darren

On Mon, Nov 13, 2017 at 2:46 PM, Sharri Cheli <chelis@myunit3.org> wrote:
: Darren,

We received a check today to pay the assistant coaches. The check is for $3000. Can you
 tell me who is supposed to be paid and how much?

‘ Shaurri



From: Heather Pasewald

To: Stanley Lewis; Lisa Nichols

Subject: Fwd: extra pay

Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 9:41:15 AM
Hi Lisa,

Stan enters the pay, and Franz does the hiring. Forwarding to Stan.

Thanks!
Heather

---------- Forwarded message ---=------
From: Lisa Nichols <nichol it5.ore>
Date: Tue, Nov 14,2017 at 11:13 AM

Subject: extra pay
To: Heather Pasewald < Ih@mmyunitS.org>

hey - do you put in the extra pay jobs that we do? as in selling tickets at
football games? I didn't know if Franz did that?

Heather Pasewald

Athletic Director Administrative Assistant
Normal West High School

501 North Parkside Rd.

Normal, IL. 61761

Phone: 309-557-4975

Fax:  309-357-4594

pasewalh(@myunits.org

I
|
é




From: Lisa Nichols

To: Staniey Lewis
Subject: Fwd: extra pay
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 9:42:37 AM

So can you tell me what Mr. Franz had down for my working? I think we
missed one...

---------- Forwarded message --~-------

From: Heather Pasewald <pasewalh@myunitS.org>
Date: Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 11:41 AM

Subject: Fwd: extra pay

To: Stanley Lewis <lewiss@myunit5.org>, Lisa Nichols <nicholsl@myunit3.org>

Hi Lisa,
Stan enters the pay, and Franz does the hiring. Forwarding to Stan.

Thanks!
Heather

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Lisa Nichols <nicholsl@myunit5.org>
Date: Tue, Nov 14,2017 at 11:13 AM
Subject: extra pay

To: Heather Pasewald <pasewalh(@myunit5.org>

hey - do you put in the extra pay jobs that we do? as in selling tickets at
footbhall games? I didn't know if Franz did that?

Heather Pasewald
Athletic Director Administrative Assistant
Normal West High School

501 North Parkside Rd

Normal 11, 6176]

Phone: 309-557-4975

Fax:  309-557-459%4
pasewalbi@@myunit5 org






From: Lisa Nichols

To: Stanley Lewis
Subject: Fwd: extra pay
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 5:42:37 AM

So can you tell me what Mr. Franz had down for my working? I think we
missed one...

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Heather Pasewald <pasewalh@myunitS.org>

Date: Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 1 1:41 AM
Subject: Fwd: extra pay

To: Stanley Lewis <lewiss@myunitS.org>, Lisa Nichols <picholsl@myunit3.org>

Hi Lisa,
Stan enters the pay, and Franz does the hiring. Forwarding to Stan.

Thanks!
Heather

---------- Forwarded message —---------

From: Lisa Nichols <nichols] it5.org>
Date: Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 11:13 AM

Subject: extra pay

To: Heather Pasewald <pasewalh@myunit5.org>

hey - do you put in the extra pay jobs that we do? as in selling tickets at
football games? 1 didn't know if Franz did that?

Heather Pasewald
Athletic Director Administrative Assistant

Normal West High School

501 North Parksi
Normal, 61761

Phone: 309-557-4975

Fax:  309-557-4594
pasewalh@myunits.org






From: Stanley Lewis

To: Lisa Nichols
Subject: RE: extra pay
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 9:45:35 AM

Here is what [ show:

Lisa Nichols 917 V Foothall O'Fallon 41.54
Lisa Nichols 9/15/M17 V Faotball NCHS 41.54
Lisa Nichols 9/22117 V Foatball Danville 41.54
Lisa Nichols 10/6/17 V Football Manual 41.54
Lisa Nichols 10/13/17 V Football Richwoods 41.54
Lisa Nichols 9/26/17 Volleyball Peacria ND 41.54
Stan Lewis

Athtetic Director — Normal West H.S.
Ph 309-557-4976
Fax 309-557-45%4

Athletic Website: http://l.8t018 com/nowhs

Follow us on Twitter at http://twitter com/NCWHSATHLETICS

On Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 11:42 AM, Lisa Nichols <picholsl(@myunit5.org> wrote:
i So can you tell me what Mr. Franz had down for my working? I think we

i missed one...

---------- Forwarded message -«-----—--
From: Heather Pasewald <pasewal it5.0rg>
Date: Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 11:41 AM

Subject: Fwd: extra pay
! To: Stanley Lewis <lewiss@mvunit5.org>, Lisa Nichols <nicholsl@ i >

Hi Lisa,

Stan enters the pay, and Franz does the hiring. Forwarding to Stan.

Thanks!



R Forwarded message ----—---—-

| From: Lisa Nichols <nicholsl nit5.org>
- Date: Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 11:13 AM

; Subject: extra pay

. To: Heather Pasewald <pasewalh@myunit5.org>

hey - do you put in the extra pay jobs that we do? as in selling tickets at
football games? I didn't know if Franz did that?

" Heather Pasewald

. Athletic Director Administrative Assistant
Normal West High School

kside

Normal 1L 61761

' Phone: 309-357-4975
Fax:  309-557-4504
¢ pasewalh@myunitd.org

|
|




From: Lisa Nichols

To: Stanley Lewis
Subject: RE: extra pay
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 9:46:58 AM

Yep - that's right! Thank you for verifying with me!

On Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 11:45 AM, Stanley Lewis <lewiss@mvunit5.org™> wrote:
i Here is what I show:

| | Lisa Nichols 9/1/17 V Football O'Fallon 41.54
Lisa Nichols 9/15/17 V Football NCHS 41.54
- | Lisa Nichols 9/22/17 V Football Danville 41.54
Lisa Nichols 10/6/17 V Football Manual 41,54
Lisa Nichols 1011317 V Football Richwoods 41.54
Lisa Nichols 9/26/17 Volleyball Peoria ND 41.54
Stan Lewis

Athletic Director — Normal West H.S.
. Ph 309-557-4976
| Fax 309-557-4594

| Athletic Website: http://il. 8to18.com/newhs

Follow us on Twitter at http://twitter com/NCWHSATHLETICS

{ On Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 11:42 AM, Lisa Nichols <nicholsl@myunit5.org> wrote:
| So can you tell me what Mr. Franz had down for my working? I think

we missed one...

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Heather Pasewald <pasewalh{@myunit5.org>
Date: Tue, Nov 14, 2017 at 11:41 AM

Subject: Fwd: extra pay
To: Stanley Lewis <lewiss@myunit5.org>, Lisa Nichols <nicholsl@myunit5.org>

Hi Lisa,




. Stan enters the pay, and Franz does the hiring. Forwarding to Stan.

Thanks!
. Heather

[ — Forwarded message ----------

\ From: Lisa Nichols <gicholsl@myvuni >

- Date: Tue, Nov 14,2017 at 11:13 AM

. | Subject: extra pay

i | To: Heather Pasewald <pasewalh@myunit5.org>

hey - do you put in the extra pay jobs that we do? as in selling tickets
. at football games? I didn't know if Franz did that?

Heather Pasewald

Athletic Director Administrative Assistant
1 Normal West High School

01 North Parkside Rd.

. Neormal. IL. 61761

‘ Phone: 309-557-4975

i

CFax:  309-557-4594
pasewalh@myunitS org




From: Darren Hess

To: Tivonbr

Subject: RE: film work

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 10:35;18 AM
Trevor,

I appreciate all the work you put into breaking down film - To be honest I can't remember if
we agreed to a payment. I am paying all of our outstanding bills and coaches this week. T will
see what money I have left and then we can figure out how much | can pay. I will definitely
get back to you and I can put you in the budget for next year.

Just give me a week or two until the dust settles and I will get back to you.

Darren

On Mon, Nov 13, 2017 at 6:40 PM, Trevor Von Bruenchenhein <tjvonbri@gmail.com> wrote:

Coach,

First of all, I wanted to extend a congratulations on your season. It was fun to watch you guys from afar throughout the
weeks, Your guys improved every week,

This is a bit awkward for me, but I wanted to reach out to ask about compensation for doing film work for you guys
throughout the year. Before meeting with the staff, | was told that [ would be compensated but never formally sat down to
have a conversation with you to discuss terms. I regret this, but I did put in the work with the assumption that I would get

1 compensated in some form once the season concluded. [ tried contacting Hudl a weeck ago to have them pull my amount of
| time logged in to breal down film cver the course of the season, but they have yet to get back to me with that information.
[ didn't want to wait on them any longer, and wanted to reach out to you as quickly as possible.

On average, though, it cost me about 1-1.5 hours per game to completely fill in the columns [ was qualified to fill in. Also,
' I know Hudl charges $1000 for their Hudl assist program, which essentially does the same work. They do complete a fow
more additional columns that I did not, however. Plus they guarantee a 24-hour turnaround, which T did not do every
week. So my work isn't worth $1,000, but [ do think it warrants $400-500. Is there a chance we can agree on a specific

dollar amount, if at all?

Thanks you, and T look forward to hearing from you.

i Trevor Von Bruenchenhein



From: Stanley Lewis

To: Marty Hickmarn,

Subject: Payment of Coaches Through Special Payrol!
Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 11:59;14 AM
Marty,

When we have district employees who help coach in a high school athletic program, but who
are not part of the Schedule B compensation, we sometimes pay them an amount for their
work through an activity account. The procedure that we use is to submit the requested
payment through Special Payroll, and then the amount is added to their next paycheck. Qur
bookkeeper sends a check from the sport activity account to the district to deposit into the

appropriate payroll account.

Is there a similar procedure that we could use to remit payment to a person who does not work
for the school district but where the payment would still come from the district similar to the
Special Payroll procedure? We would collect a W-9 form and send a check from the sport
activity account to the district to deposit into the appropriate payroll account as we do with
district employees.

Please let me know if you think this would be possible, Thanks.
Stan Lewis

Athletic Director — Normal West H.S.

Ph 309-557-4978

Fax 309-557-4594

Athletic Website: http://il.8tol18.com/ncwhs

Follow us on Twitter at htto://twitter. com/NCWHSATHLETICS




From: Stanley Lewis

To: Ben Alsene (Balsene@®bsnsports.com
Subject: Payment cf Football Invoices

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 12:02:58 PM
Ben,

Once the payment of the outstanding football invoices are received and posted by BSN
accounts receivable, would it be possible to get the refund for the down indicator poles?

Stan Lewls

Athletic Director — Normal West H.S.
Ph 309-557-4976

Fax 309-557-4584

Athletic Website: htip://il.8to18 com/ncwhs

Follow us on Twittar at http//twitter.com/NCWHSATHI FTICS




From: Stanley Lewis

To! Ben Aisene (Balsene@bsnsports.com)
Subject: Re: Payment of Football Invoices

Date: Thursday, November 16, 2017 4:20:49 PM
Thanks,

Stan Lewis

Athletic Director

Normal West High School

On Nov 16, 2017, at 6:06 PM, Ben Alsene <BAlsene(@bsnsports.com> wrote:

Stan,
Looks to me like they have received the over 60 payments, so | sent a note down to ask

for the check to be cut.

Thanks

Ben Alsene

Phone: (308) 275-2047 e —
£mall: halsene@bsnsports.com

Fax: (309) 664-2900

From: Stanley Lewis [mailto:lewlss@myunits.org)
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:.03 PM

To: Ben Alsene <BAlsene@bsnsports.coms
Subject: Payment of Football Invoices

Ben,

Once the payment of the outstanding football invoicas are received and posted by BSN
accounts receivable, would it be possible to get tha refund for the down indicator

poles?

Stan Lewis

Athletic Director € Normal West H. S,
Ph 309-557-4976

Fax 309-557-4594



Athletic Website: http://il.8to]8.com/ncwhs

Follow us on Twitter at hitp.//twitter.com/NCWHSATHILETICS
<image001.jpg>]




From: David Johnson

To: James Harden; Ray Epperson; [, Gurt Richardson; Mark Daniel

Cc: Stanley Lewls

Subject: Football Financials

Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:28:56 AM

Attachments: football shaa 8-1-15 0. 11-30-17 pdf
schedule b payiment kb, pdf

Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan Lewis and Sharri Cheli related to the
payment of Kevin Braucht as well as other non-Schedule B coaches.

The first is a report specifically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was employed (and therefore
paid) by Unit 5 as a schedule B assistant football coach for the years 12-13, 13-14, and 14-

15.

The second document is a summary of the Football SBAA account from 8/1/15 to 11/30/17.
Stan wrote the names of coaches that were paid through this account for the 15-16 and 16-17
school years, which included Kevin Braucht. We included the entire report as to not appear to

be hiding any entry or information,
Respectfully,

Dave Johnson
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H U SBAR Adcount

HORMEL COMMONITY WEST HIGH . -
Ledger. Report . Bug. 1, 2015 U HOV.

Description: SBAR Entity 301 Acck. Ledger Report ~ Football
Zug. 1, 2915
BocountfDescriprion Beginning Balance
Post Date Source Sub Sonrce Degcription
SEL3DL 3601 Q0C0 GO 000000
Poctball/-/-/Gen Funds 8,533 .59CR
03/03/2015 CR SEA Cash Recedpr 301006447, 7 on 7 invite
0B/18/2015 CR SBA Cash Receipt 301000467, Camp and BSH
clathing
05/22/2015 CR 8B& Cash Recedipt 3010005106, Water bottle
SRONSOT
0s/22/2015 OR EBB. Cash Baceipt 3010005164, BSH refuond
08/24/2015 R SBA Cash Receipt 301000511, Helme:
puzrhase
05/29/2015 CR SBA Cash Receipr 301000528, State Farm
Grant - Cole Rachel
10722/2015 (R SBA Cash Receipi 301000524, Fundrailsing
11/15/2015 CR SBA Cash Receipt 301000573, $ to pay Dan
Higby for video work
12/01/z2015 CR 2BA Cash Receipt 261000550, Stats Farm
grants = Christie Wright, Scott Wright and
21 ghiffletc
010572016 CR SBR Cash Receldpt 301000615, Tail
concessions - Rooster ciub
D1/22/2006 CR $BA Cash Receipt 301000625, Helmet
02/26/2016 CR SBA Cash Receipt 381000663, Winter
oconressions
03f17/2016 CR SBA Cash Receipt 301000723, SF grant -
David Rvang
a5/0a/2008 R SBA Cash Receipt 301000764, Stmmer
) clothing orders
D5/26/2016 R 3R2 Cash Racaipt 30100080G, 7 om 7
clothing
UEF0L72015 R EBA Cash Recelpt 301000799, Camp fees
06/01/2016 CR SEA Cash Receipt 301000828, 7 on 7
clothing
0s/0E/ 2018 CR SBA Cash Receipt 3010008295, 7 on 7
clothing
86/10/2016 CR SBA Cash Receipt 3010006757, Camps
05/10/2018 CR SBA Cash Recelpt 301080%97, Clothing for 7

on 7 tournaments

30, 2017

Pozted SBEA Posted ERaz Pozted SBEAR Fpsted SBAA SEAA Pn

Cash Beceipts Check Regnests Jouyrnael Faixy Fee Management BEemadring 2Amt

£L,£20.40CR 42,825,085 2,238_.349 0.00 2.00

175.00CR
2Z1.35C0R

4GE.ODCR

-37_.65CR
316.00CR

500.COCR

3,000.00CR
1,800.00CR

A,500.00CR

2Z50.00CR

2LE.00CR
30.80CR

508.0DCR

1,132.00CR

485, 8QCR

1,545.00CR
485 _0CCR

485.0C

600 . DOCR
365.006CR

Page-:di
11:38 2M.
Now. 30, 2047

Erding Bslanos
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Account/Description

ing. 1, 20415
Beginning Ralance

Zost Date

Source

Sub Sonree

SE5L301 9401 ODOD 00 DOOODO

08/10/=018
D7/06/2016

o7/12/z2018

07/20/2016
07/28/2018

07/28F2016
43/01/2016
08/01/2016
08/10/2016
" o8/23/z018
0B/24/20i8
o8/26/2018

08/07/2016

asfi2/z018
05/14/2018

68/19/2018
08/23/2015
11/01/2016
11/61/2018

11/15/2016
1z/08/2018

a3
TR

CR

CR

WORMAL. COMBUNITY WE ‘ ‘
- .- BEARA Bocount Hm@m.m..,.ﬁ.‘wwmQWﬁ‘ TAug. I 02015 - ‘Hov.. 30, 2017

Fostad SDAA
Cagk Receipis

Degcription

- - -continued
J0100078Y, 7 on 7 camp
SBA Cash Recelipt 301000803,

SBA Cash Recesipt

Brad Nuppenau

- 2F grant

SERA Caghk RecCedpt 301000805, Camp fees -
foorball

SEA Cash Recelpt 301000808, Cawmp $

SBA (ash Receipt 301000827, 7 on 7
clothing

SBA Cash Receipt 301000828, 7 om 7
nu.onw.ﬁ.bm

SBA Cash Recelpt 301000253, Canp/helmet
purchase

SBRL Cash Recelpt 301000853, BSN team shop
rehata

SBA Cash Receipt 301000856, NSF repayment.
SER Cash Receipt 301000858, Helmet/camp
SBEA Cash Receipt 301I0D0BSH, Helmat
purchase

SBA Cash Receipt 301000860, Helmet
purchase

SB2 Cash Recelpr 301000895, Helmen
purchage

GEA Cash Receipt 301000857, Helmet sales
SBa& Cash Recedpt 301000898, Helmets &
clothing

5Ra Cash Recelplh 301000295, Heimet
purchase

SBA Cash Receipt 3819000900, Helmern
purchase

BBA Cash Receipt 301000958, Reimbursement
for Highy payroll

BBA Cash Receipt 301000558, Gridiron

donation

£BR Cash Heceipt 301000565, Helmet pavment
SBA Cask Receipt 201001001, State Farm
grantg - Al Shifflet (£500), Stacie

Moaller {$500}

150.00CR
500.00CR

3,237.00CR

2, 460.04CR
4B5.00

485_00CR
22 _EDCR

52_a3CR

75.00CR
383 .50CR
218 _5QCR
538.50CR

637 .4D0CR

1,6857.50CR
£82 . 00CR

315.00CR
318.50CR
1,800,000R
3,000.00CR

318.50CR
1,000.00CR

ST mrgm -

Poated ZBAA Posted SDEA Posted Spaz

Check Regquests Jowrral Entry Fee Managemesnt

11717417

S2&3 PO

Remaining Amb

Paga:2:

T 11:38 AaM
Now. 30, 2017

Ending Ralanrs
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S 85.17.30.06200

Account/Description

2ng. 1. 2015
Begionming Balange

Post Date

35L3201 9501 QODG H0 QDODDO

1z/16/2016

03 /06/2017

G6/28/2017
07/1i8/2017
0F/18/2017

07/18/2017
ot/2e/2017
08/04/2017

0B/23/2017
156/62/2017
11/03/20617

11/03/2017

08/05/2015

G8/05/2015
0B/17/2015
08/26/2015
8e/63/2015

09/04/201i5

83/04/201%
08/04 f2018
D9f23 /2015
65/25/2045
10/02/201s
10/07/2015
10/27/2618
1n/27/2015
310/27/2015
19/27/20125

Sounrce Bwb Sowrce Iescriptiom

jai:4

B A A

&P

BhE R

AD

R X REBRR

B

-« »montinusd

SEA Cash Receipt 3010018131, Fall

zonressions - 2 events

BBA Cash Receipt 201601021, Winter

concessions

EBR Cash Recelpt 303001202, Camps

SBA Cash Receipt 301001217, Summer camp

SBEa Cash Recelpt 301801217, 7 on 7

tournament fee

SBA Cash Receipt 301001217, 7 oo 7

SBA Cash Receipt 20100121%, Camp, Tf7's

SPEA Cash Receipt 301001248, Heimets & 7 on

7

S58A Cash Receipr 301001264, Helmet sales

SBA Cash Rececipt 3010681214, Eelmet

SBEA Uash Receipt 301081350, Helmet

purchase

SBA Cash Recedpt 3010012350, Football

playoff game

SBA Check Fbr 25117,
foorball camp

SEA Check Nbr 36118,
SBA Check ¥br 3813%,
SBL {heck dbx 36175,
8BA Check Nbr 36224,
caps for foothall

Involcs #41342 -

Barzels -~ foothall
Storage containers
FE camp

# 41642 - trucker

SBR VOTP Check Nhr 35134, Storage

containers

SBA Check Nbr 26223,
SBA Check ¥br 36235,
SEA Check Rbr 38233,
SBA Check Nbr 36309,
$BA Check Nbr 38332,
58A Check Nbr 36358,
SBEA, Check Mbr 26445,
SBA Check Nbxr 36449,
SBA Check Bbxr 38453,
SBA Chack Nbxr 36474,

Storage tontainers
HMCWHS foothall shirts
Video damerz
Football

Viclation #724065080
FB camp

Eelp

Help

Bniform racks
Special payroll -

HORMAL COMMINITY |

Pozted SRRA

Cash Receipts

165, 00CR

100_00CR

2450 00CR
2,776.0DCER
75.00CR

75.0D8CR
BUD_DOCR
3Z5.00CR

&30.00CR
3490.00CR

E20.00CR

1,887,.00CR

:;Hﬁ?wgﬁﬁVgﬁﬁum@SHmﬁﬁfH‘&E?K%&?@umﬁﬁ»

WEST WIGH .

Booted SRAZ Posted SBAA Posted S3AR SERL PO
Eheck Recuests  Journal Pnizry Fee Managesmend Remaindng Ewmt

1,835,580

1p2.50
113.34
1.600.00
376.00

ii3.g4CR

112.24
18¢.00
24% 37
200.00
21.00
500.00
1.600.80
1.509.00
1,478.020
500.00

Mar o De wnmmwwrmm

Dorrem &Fhﬂ.

Kewin 3o n,w;wa

Mgl Tuedee

Paga:3
11:38" AM

Row. 30, 2017

Ending Balance



T 05,170 Hm

Account/Degsoription

Aug. 1, 2015

Becinging Balance

, . ”,‘m‘m. NORMAL COMMUNTTY dnma.mamm )
v mmww‘¢hooﬁww‘ﬁmmmbﬂ mmnﬂﬂd Fzm H» 2015 -~ Nov. mc» Nch

Pogted SRAA
Cash Receipts (heck Begquests

Poeat Date

Source Sub Bourge

Dezcription

O5L301 S601 QOO0 04 000000

10/28/20i5
10/28/2018
10/28/2015
11/25/2018

12/03/2018
L2/08/2015%
12/08/32015
Uif22/20816

01/22/2016
Qz/03/2016
02/02/2016
02/03/2018
oz/08/2018
03/31/2014
Ga/13/2018

04/23 /2015

04/26/2016
02/26/2016
04/26/2016
05/10/2018

06/09/2018

06/15/2018
0F/13 /2016
07/21/2015
07/21/2018
07/21/2028
08/03 /2015

08/03/20146

BEEE

B RER

BREEER KB BEREE B RBEEEERR

7

Michael Jermiangs
SBA Check by 35487,
SR& Chack Bhx 35493,
SBA Check Nbr 36454,
SEBA Check Mbr 36754,
Higby

SBA Check Wbr 36791,
SBA Check Nbr 26804,
SBA Check Hbr 3€£B22,
SE4 Check Wbr 36567,
wisitation

882 Check Thr 36870,
S8BA Check Nbr 27017,
SBA Check Nbr 37017,
S22 Check Nbr 37018,
SBA Check Nbr 37059,
SBA Checlk Nbx 37307,
SBA theck Mbr 37372,
football ieadership
SBA Chack Mbr 37372,
I clinie

SBA Check Nbr 37431,
SBEA Checdk Nbr 37431,
SBa Check Mor 37431,
SEA Check Nbr 275124,
Dave Bvens

SBA Chack Nbx 37859,
Toom

SBA Chack Nbr 37677,
SE& Check Hbr 37741,
SEA Check NMbr 27785,
$BA Check Wbr 37766,
2B Check Nbr 27756,
EBR heck Nbr 37776,
cleamip

$En Check Hbr 37785,
vlagues

<. .continued

Clubhouse rental fee
Mouth pieces

Flagues - football
Special Payroll - Dan

Jennings
Eighiight taps
FB awards

Flowers for

Foathall

Imvoice 0098000211
Iavoice f#£00380718532
Awards - football
Tlinic for football
Coaching clinie
Moviz nigh:

Cozchas lunch at ¥ of

Invoice D98580
Tovoice D3893%
Invoice AT(93

State Farm grant -

PVC pipe for weight

Higby - F8 {12/30/a5}
Tournament fee
Football

Involce Z1522
Invoice RA1E07

Pizza for lecker

Linemen chsllenge

150,00
50.0¢
£1.20

1,800.09

1830
400.€0
277.85

73.742

75.00
284.70
GL7.64

Tr.oo
432,00
510.0D

&5._83

57.78

£4.,00
840.00
1,135,080
5g0.00

121.80

5E8.58
206,00
176.31
1,088.80
2,218.00
SE.DC

l24.80

Jonrnal Ecotzy

1:/17/17 Page:4:

’ 11:38 AM-
Posted SSAZ SBAR PO Mov. 30, 2017
Fae Manag Remainipg Amé Ending Balancs
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. Page:5
f05.17.10.05.00 8BAX Account Ledger Réport. .Aug. 1, 2018 - ®ow. 20, 2017 11:28 M

Ruag. 1, 2015 Josted SRBAx Posted SBAR Posted SBAA Posted 83as SD2a TO New, 30, 20172
Acepunt /Description Begioning Baisnce _Cash Recadwnte Check Regmests _Journsl Entyy Tae Monogement _Remainding Amt Ending Balanece

Post Date Source Snb Sourcsz Descrintion
25L301 3691 Q000 00 COLOGO

. e cContinned
us/03/2016 &P SBA Check Hbr 37791, Football - 7 on 7

100.00

ngfiz/2a16 AP SBA Ch=ck Nbr 37802, Coaches meeting food 79.35
02/12/2016 AP SBA Chack Rbr 37812, Cawmp help 400.00
05/17/2018  ADR SBR Check Hbr 37834, Football camp 104,00
08/12/2018 AP SBA Check Nbr 37967, Golf cart repair 339.98
03/16/2018 AP SBA Check Nbix 37987, Foothall office Z2B4.11

internet
03/16/201¢ AP SBA Check Nbr 38600, Rib protectors 127.87
D8/15/2018 AP S84 Chack NWbr 38005, Replacement head 64 .00

immebilizer
16/05/2015 AP SBA Check Wbr 38074, Food For coaches 180.10
10/05/2016 AP SBA Chack Wbr 28080, Tesam meal i25.55
16/21/2016 AP SBA Check Ebr 38178, Inv $8052530 110.48
10/21/2016 AP SBA Check Nbr 38178, Tov 55116314 121.27
10/27/2016 AR SBA Check Hbr 38198, Football camp 250.00
i0/z7/2016 AP SBa check Nbr 38200, Football camp 250.080
12/27/20616 AD s Check Hbr 38202, Mezals 220,80
10/27/20816 AP £BA Check Nbr 38208, 441128158, 441163369 3,518.23 R
11/02/2016 2P SBA Check Mbw 38220, Football 1.008.00  Kevia Brauwsht
11/92/2816 AR SBA Check Nbr 38222, Football 1,506.00 Niclk Ce~fez
11/02/2016 AP 585 Check Nbr 38224, Football 2,5060.00

Eur\.ﬂ l__w.vﬁmﬂmulﬂ

11/21/2016 AP SBA Check Nbr 38350, Team awerds 218.55
I1728/2016 AP SBA Check Nbr 3B38&, Football S04 00
12/01/2016 AP SBh Check Mbr 38370, Film 1.504._00
12/05/2016 aP gBh Check Wby 38491, Filming & scoreboard 200.00
12/15/2016 AP SBE Check Nbr 38447, Orange surge pad 552_00

covers
01/10/2617 ap SBA Check Nbr 38488, Game £ilm 1593.08
01/148/2017 &P SBA Check Mbr 38496, Invoice 51426 459_070
01/10/2617 AP SE2 Chack Kbr 38497, Food £or coaches 125,46

maeting
0Z/07 /2017 AD SRR Chack Nbr 38567, Growing Leaders 289,00
02/07/2017 AP SBA Chack MNbr 38668, Video aguipment 220,00
03/02/2017 AZ SBA Check Nbx 38814, Food for esaching 331.48

clinic
03/02/2017 &P SBE Check Nbr 24814, Hotel rooms -~ 53B.88

coaching clinic



.wm&ﬁuﬁmm.m Mqup
00.00

D5.17.14.

Acosunt /Desaription

Aug. 1, 2015

Past Date

Sonzce Sudb Source Descripticm

551301 28641 800G G0 CODRDOD

03/22,/2017
07/11 /2017
87/13 /2017
07713 /2027

07 /13 /2017

07/26/2017
07/26/2017
07/26/20317

08/04/2017
09/05/2037

03/05/2017

03/057/2017
10/0372017
is/fo3/z2o017
10/03/2017
11/07/2017
11/07/2017
11/07/2017
11/07/2017
11/07/2017
i1/07/2017
I1/07/2017
08/07/2015

09/04/2015
00/04/2018
05/25/2015
05/24/2015

11/u3/2015

12/14/2015

ar
aAr

D

WhohR

Hddd

]

SBA Check Nbr
SBA Check ¥br
SBEA Check Nbr
SPA Check Nbr
trophies

SBa Checlk Wor
tournament
5B& Check Nbr
SBE Check Nbr
SBA Checlk HNbr
t-ghirts

5Bh Check Nbr
SB& Check Whr
field

38253,
39432,
39433,
39237,

35243,
39468,
38471,

3547s,

3n43¢,
33538,

. -continusd

FB helmets
Football

Waeight room

Linemen challange

Football - passing

7 on 7 tournaments

Football camp

Youth foothall camp

Summer camps

Intern=t -~ football

SBA Check MNbr 39639, Coach cookout,

mectings, vlayer Food

SBA Check Nbr
SEA Check Kbr
SPA Check Nbx
5Ba Check Nbr
SBA Check Nhr
EB& Check Nbr
SEA Check Nbr
SBA Check Nbx
8BA Check Nbr
SR2 Check Hbr
SBA. Check Nor

39648,

Feluet dec2ls

39758, Wel04 - Sandwiches

39772,
39721,
39927,
38558,
29956,
398586,
389%g,
39556,
39581,

SBA Jowrnal Entry IH

Camp t-shirrs
Helmet decals
Internst
Involce W0100L
TIovoice WOELT
Invoice WD102
Inwoice WO1l3
Inwolce WOL1S
Scrimmage vest

34032,

- ck # 33196, wireless beltpack

SEA Jowrnal Entry ID 34362, From Footbhall
SB2 Jourmal Entry ID 34363,
SBZ& Journal Entry ID 34604,
SBEA douxmal Entry ID 34602,
{already paid on $/4)

SBA Journal Eutxy ID 35361,

- nike jacksts for 6 volunteers

SBA Journal Entry IP 35989, From Football

¥rom football

rom Football
From Foothall
To Football

From Foothall

Begioning Balance

Posted SBAA

Cash Receipts Check Remmests Jonrpal Eatry Fae Mesnscement Remaining Zmb

o . NORMBT, COMMONITY ¥EST HIGH
EEAR Account Ledger Repozt - Bug. 1, 2015 - Nov.

Pasted SBAA

L1.,448.95
200.00
500.00
i2a.80

100 .02

200.00
500.00
153 .00

i50.00
281.79

506,20

781.34
236.00
652 .75
193.00
113,94
28.50
53.00
La.ga
53.09
53.00
112506

Posted SBAR Tosted SBAL

564.339

260060

iso.o4d

260.00

260.00¢R

300.09

1i5.00

SEAA PO

L A1717/17

i1
[
}

o]
P
"

Y

.o
Eo

Now. 230, 2017
Ending Balazce
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 NORMAL COMWONITY WEST HIGH .

. - ‘ Gl . T 11/17/17 Fage:7
1 05,.17.10.00+00 - T .. £8aA-ACCOWAT Lédger Report AU, I; 2025 - Nov. 30; 20i% . 1i:38 7M.
Fveg. 1, 2015 Posted SBRA Posted SBha Fosted SBaA Popled SBEA SB3aa PO Rov. 30, 2017

Acconnit/Description Begipning Balence

Cask Eeceipts Check Resgests Joornal Entry Fee Managewent Remaining Ame Ending Balance
Post Tate Scurce Sub Source Descriphion

551391 9€01 00DC &0 DODoAD

.. -continued

06/0572016 JE SBA Jourpal Entry ID 3B%%i3, Debit 48%_00
adivstmant

n&/06/2018 JB SEA Jourmal Entry ID 38817, Debit 485.00CR
adjustmant

97/26/2018 JE S8 Jourmal Entry ID 38959, NSF - Ortery - 75,00
Tootball camp fee

a7f28/2018 JB SBA Jowrmal Entry TD 38914, Debit 485 .60CR

: adjustment

07/28/2016 JE SEA Jourmal Entry ID 3B916, Debit 485.00
adjustment

e9/12/2018 B SBE: Jouznal Entry ID 33762, NSF - J. Ummel 318.50 R
- helmet for Tyler Mackin

09/27/201F OE 2B Journal Entry ID 44541, From Football 164 .81

for weight banch reupholstery

Total Lizbility Accounts: B,633_.69CR 41,420.40CR 42,835.08 2,238,350 o.0o a.0q 2,980.71CR
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05.17.10.00.00 22 Account Ledger Report ' Awk. 1,.2015 - Hov. 38, 2017 ' 1T:38 BM
Awg. 1, 2015 Dosted SBAR Sosted SBAR Fosted SBAA Posted SBAA SBAA DO Wov. 30, 2027
Aceount /Description Begimming Ealance _Cash Receiptsz Check Requests Journal Entry Fee Harnagement _Remaining Amt Ending Balzoce
Post Dare gource Sub Scurce Descriphion
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From: M. Curt Richardson

To: Marty Hickman; Thomas Hoepr
Subject: Fwd: Football Financials

Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:45:02 AM
Attachments: footbail sbaa 8-1-15 tg 11-30-17.pdf

schedule b paym

Why would a volunteer coach be paid out of the West SBAA if it was not for a camp and they
are not a Schedule B employee?

M. Curt Richardson

Attorney for the District

McLean County Unit School District No. 5
1809 W. Hovey Ave.

Normal, IL 61761

(309) 557-4082

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw(@myunitS.org>

Date: Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:28 PM
Subject: Football Financials

To: James Harden <hardenj@myunit5.org>, Ray Epperson <eppersonr@myunit5.org>, "M,
Curt Richardson™ <richar myunitS.org>, Mark Daniel <danielmd@myunit5 org>

Cc: Stan Lewis <lewiss@myunitS.org>

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

be hiding any entry or information.
Respectfully,

Dave Johnson

TRy
Ll
]

Pzt



From: M. Curt Richardson

To: David Johnson

Ce: James Harden; Ray Epperson; Mark Daniel; Stapley Lewis
Subject: Re: Football Financlals

Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:50:06 AM

Thanks, Dave. Did Kevin Braucht or any other coach receive payment from the Grid Iron
Club or boosters as well?

M. Curt Richardson

Attorney for the District

McLean County Unit School District No. 5
1809 W. Hovey Ave.

Normal, IL 61761

(309) 557-4082

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:28 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw{@myunit3,org> wrote:
- Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan Lewis and Sharri Cheli related to

| the payment of Kevin Braucht as well as other non-Schedule B coaches.
!

The first is a report specifically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was employed (and
therefore paid) by Unit 5 as a schedule B assistant football coach for the years 12-13, 13-14,

; ‘and 14-15.

1 The second document is a summary of the Football SBAA account from 8/1/15 to 11/30/17.
. Stan wrote the names of coaches that were paid through this account for the 15-16 and 16-17
| school years, which included Kevin Braucht. We included the entire report as to not appear

 to be hiding any entry or information.
Respecttully,

Dave Johnson




From: David Johnson

To: M. Curt Richardson

Cc: James Harden; Ray Epperson; Mark Danigl; Stanley Lewls
Subject: Re: Football Financials

Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:56:22 AM

I can research this question. Is there a due date for when you would like this information?

Dave

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:50 PM, M. Curt Richardson < 1chardmc@mm115.gxg> wrote:
- Thanks, Dave. Did Kevin Braucht or any other coach receive payment from the Grid Iron

Club or boosters as well?

M., Curt Richardson
- Attorney for the District
. Mel.ean County Unit School District No. 5

- 1809 W, Hovey Ave,
| Normal, 1T 61761
- (309) 557-4082

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:28 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw(@myunit5.org> wrote:
i i Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan Lewis and Sharri Cheli related to

the payment of Kevin Braucht as well as other non-Schedule B coaches.

The first is a report specifically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was employed (and
- therefore paid) by Unit 5 as a schedule B assistant football coach for the years 12-13, 13-

14, and 14-15.

- The second document is a summary of the Football SBAA account from 8/1/15 to

- 1 11/30/17. Stan wrote the names of coaches that were paid through this account for the 15-
- 16 and 16-17 school years, which included Kevin Braucht. We included the entire report
as to not appear to be hiding any entry or information,

1 Respectiully,

Dave Johnson




From: Thomas Hoerr

To: M. Curt Richardson

Cc: Marty Hickman

Subject: Re: Football Financials

Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:02:25 PM

The only time they should pay a coach, official, etc out of SBAA is if that person is not an employes of
Unit 5 and can't be run through payroll. Each payment would be flagged as a 1099 transaction though.
I'm not sure what the policy is for coaches. Does a paid coach also have to be a Unit 5 employee? If so,

paying a "volunteer" coach doesn't seem right.

: Tommy Hoerr, Assistant Business Manager
| McLean County Unit School District No. 5

309,557,4080 (Direct)
nearrtd@units.org

1809 W Hovey Ave, Normal, IL 61761
309.557.4000 (Main), 309.557.4501 {Fax)
Www. Units, org

On Fri, Nov 17,2017 at 1:49 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardmc@myunit5.org> wrote:
: Why would a volunteer coach be paid out of the West SBAA if it was not for a camp and

they are not a Schedule B employee?

M. Curt Richardson

- Attorney for the District

- McLean County Unit School District No. 5
: 1809 W. Hovey Ave.

Normal, IL 61761

t (309) 557-4082

---------- Forwarded message -~--------

. From: DAVID JOHNSON <jphnsodw@myunit

- Date: Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:28 PM

Subject: Football Financials

: To: James Harden <hardenj@myunit5.org>, Ray Epperson <eppersonr@myunit5.org>, "M,

" Curt Richardson" <richardme(@myunits.org>, Mark Daniel <danielmd@myunit5.org>
Cc: Stan Lewis <lewi mits.org>

Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan Lewis and Sharri Cheli related to
the payment of Kevin Braucht as well as other non-Schedule B coaches.

The first is a report specifically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was employed (and
therefore paid) by Unit 5 as a schedule B assistant football coach for the years 12-13, 13-14,




. and 14-15,

The second document is a summary of the Football SBAA account from 8/1/15 to 11/30/17.
Stan wrote the names of coaches that were paid through this account for the 15-16 and 16-17
' school years, which included Kevin Braucht. We included the entire report as to not appear

to be hiding any entry or information.
Respectfully,

Dave Johnson




From: M. Curt Richardson

To: David Johnson
Subject: Re: Football Financials
Date; Friday, November 17, 2017 12:05:38 PM

How long would you like to have?

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:56 PM DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw@myunitS.org> wrote:
| I can research this question. Ts there a due date for when you would like this information?

? Dave

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:50 PM, M. Curt Richardson <1;]g|:_1a1dmc@mﬂmlt5 org> wrote:
- Thanks, Dave. Did Kevin Braucht or any other coach receive payment from the Grid Iron

- Club or boosters as well?

. i M. Curt Richardson

| | Attorney for the District

* ' McLean County Unit School District No. 5
|, 1809 W, Hovey Ave.

- Normal, 1L 61761

| | (309) 557-4082

! :
On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:28 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw{@myunit5.org> wrote:
. Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan Lewis and Sharri Cheli related

to the payment of Kevin Braucht as well as other non-Schedule B coaches.

| | The firstis a report specifically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was employed (and
therefore paid) by Unit 5 as a schedule B assistant football coach for the years 12-13,

13-14, and 14-15.
The second document is a summary of the Football SBAA account from 8/1/15 to
11/30/17. Stan wrote the names of coaches that were paid through this account for the

- 15-16 and 16-17 school years, which included Kevin Braucht. We included the entire
. report as to not appear to be hiding any entry or information,

? Respectfully,

| Dave Johnson

A =y
L |
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M. Curt Richardson

Attorney for the District

McLean County Unit School District No., 5
1809 W. Hovey Ave,

Normal, IL 61761

(309) 557-4082



From: M. Curt Richardson

To: Thomasg Hoert

Cc: Marty Hickman

Subject: Re: Football Financials

Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:22:27 PM

Thanks, Tommy! Do you know the Board Policy that would apply to payments from this type
of account? Is it Board Policy 4.90?

M. Curt Richardson

Attorney for the District

McLean County Unit School District No. 5
1809 W. Hovey Ave.

Normal, IL 61761

(309) 557-4082

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:02 PM, Tommy Hoerr <hoerrtd@unit5.org> wrote:
. The only time they should pay a coach, official, etc out of SBAA is if that person is not an employee of

- Unit 5 and can't be run through payroll Each payment woulld be flagged as a 1099 transaction
j . though. I'm not sure what the policy is for coaches. Does a paid coach also have to be a Unit 5
i employee? If 50, paying a "volunteer" coach doesn't seem right.

: Tommy Hoerr, Assistant Business Manager
MelLean County Unit School District No. 5

309.557.4080C (Direct)
hoerrtd@unit5.org

1 W Hov e, Normal, IL 61761
309.557.4000 (Main), 309.557.4501 (Fax)

www.Units.org

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:49 PM, M. Curt Richardson <gichardmc{@myunit5.org> wrote:
| | Why would a volunteer coach be paid out of the West SBAA if it was not for a camp and

they are not a Schedule B employee?

M. Curt Richardson
Attorney for the District
McLean County Unit School District No. 5
1809 W, Hovey Ave.
61761
| (309) 557-4082
| — Forwarded message ~~--=-----

- From: DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw@myunitS.org>

| Date: Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:28 PM




Subject: Football Financials
. To: James Harden <hardenj@myunit5.org>, Ray Epperson <gppersonr@myuni >,
M. Curt Richardson" <richardme@myunit5.org>, Mark Danicl

- <dani @myunit5.org>
| Cc: Stan Lewis <lewi i >

| f Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan Lewis and Sharri Cheli related to
. the payment of Kevin Braucht as well as other non-Schedule B coaches.

The first is a report specifically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was employed (and
therefore paid) by Unit 5 as a schedule B assistant football coach for the years 12-13, 13-

14, and 14-15.

© ¢ The second document is a summary of the Football SBAA account from 8/1/15 to

1 11/30/17. Stan wrote the names of coaches that were paid through this account for the 15-
i 16 and 16-17 school years, which included Kevin Braucht. We included the entire report
| as to not appear to be hiding any entry or information.

Respectfully,

Dave Johnson




From; David Johnson

To: M. Curt Richardson
Subject: Re: Football Financials
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:25:46 PM

I would hope to have this information by the 21st, but may need until the 28th due to
Thanksgiving and the fact that these are parent organizations,

Dave

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:05 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardme@myunitS.org> wrote:
| How long would you like to have?

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:56 PM DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw{@myunitS org> wrote:
 I'canresearch this question. Is there a due date for when you would like this information?

. Dave

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:50 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardmc@myunits . org> wrote:
. Thanks, Dave., Did Kevin Braucht or any other coach receive payment from the Grid

- Tron Club or boosters as well?

.+ . M. Curt Richardson

| | . Attorney for the District

- | McLean County Unit School District No. 5
1 1809 W. Hovey Ave.

| Normal, IT. 61761

- (309) 557-4082

- On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:28 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw{@myunit5.org>

- wrote:

. | | Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan Lewis and Sharri Cheli

., related to the payment of Kevin Braucht as well as other non-Schedule B coaches.

- . The first is a report specifically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was employed (and
. : therefore paid) by Unit 5 as a schedule B assistant football coach for the years 12-13,

1 13-14,and 14-15.

The second document is a summary of the Football SBAA account from 8/1/15 to
11/30/17. Stan wrote the names of coaches that were paid through this account for the
15-16 and 16-17 school years, which included Kevin Braucht, We included the entire
report as to not appear to be hiding any entry or information.

| Respectfully,

A Dave Johnson

|

=
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- M. Curt Richardson

! Attorney for the District

. McLean County Unit School District No. 5
| 1809 W. Hovey Ave,

- Normal, IT. 61761

- (309) 557-4082




From: Thomas Hogre

To:

€ Marty Hlckman

Subject: Re: Feotball Financlals

Data: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:32:39 PM
Attachmaents; lmage.png

Yeah 4.50. I took a closer lock at what wes paid out to Kevin Braucht. For those two $1,000 payments out of SBAA the description does say that it
was for a camp. The ftems below those first two are what was run through payroll.

Yentor; [BHAUCKEVEsS v [KEVIN DRALCHT | M !
. i B i = . - i e i I
Vendor Information
Address: 11207 LONGPORD LANE BLOOMINGTON IL 61704 i @
Actweflnactlve adive 1 Tnd W!dualfemiﬂass Tndividual_ ":_, Ven Type: [Drder FromiRemit o |

AP Jnvnices

2 | By Invoice Date v Filters: | *Skyward Default

L

me‘am%nalev i PONwher!D&smpinﬁ ? . Amcunt Neh\msurﬂ_ & g
— smmm Looc.o] - Lone.o] Ta/ee/zans || |

351080006383 FB amip . ] 1,804, i'!ﬂ; 1,049 DE}_ 1872772815

R4 2@f2?11315
00OCRON000! Stipand for Schedle 2 3,5.?1005 3677000 11/87/2911

'S resaeszenn ASST FOOTBAL COMCL

% seszssaeie BSSTEODTEALL COACK | (00000000 Stgend for ScheduteB . T U meRib: . 3s7RNG 18mmadte
[ ¥ 1e/19/1009 | FOOTEALL COACH i BDB0OCG06! coaching Mcremant 1,757.09! L7SAOD 10/23/208
¥ as/¥ifzees (ASST FOOTBLISTRNCR 0 . OODSOMDOUG asep coaching incremen VO armme 7SO0, 23 neey

11718/ 2088

000000006 coaching increment 1,757.00 1
N Ta/easzees

W
L T eVl :ASST FTBALL 20D THCR.
»

- 99/25/7098 © AST FOOTBAL ISTINCR. | 0DO0OO0ODO. ASEP cosching incremen ¢ 495R00 L7570
¥ saiv/z007 ASTFTEALLISTINGR 6000000300 conching incremant 345,00 3ada.0n’ 12/18/2007
[ b ses19/7086 AST FOCTBALL COACH coach incjement D1 7206 1971512006

! Tommy Hoerr, Assistant Business Manager
! McLean County Unit School District No. 5

209 557, 4080 (Direct)
rebd@uni

1809 W Hovey Ave, Normal, 1L 61761
209.557,4000 {Main), 308,557.4501 (Fax)
www. units.org

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:22 PM, M. Curt Richardsen <richardmei@myuniiS.ovg> wrole:
j Than.ks Tommy! Do you know the Beard Policy that would apply to payments from this type of account? Ts it Board Policy 4.90?

! M. Curt Richardson

i Attorney for the District

: McLean County Unit School District No. 3
; 1809 W, Hovey Ave,

| Normal. IL 6176

| [309) 557-4082

i On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:02 PM, Tommy Hoerr <hoctrtd@unitd org> wrote:

i : The only time they should pay a coach, official, etc cut of SBAA is if that person is not an empioyee of Unit 5 and can't be run through payroll,
Each payment would be flagged as a 1099 transaction though. I'm not sure what the policy is for coaches. Does a paid coach also have to be &

Unit 5 employee? If so, paying a "volunteer" coach doesn't seem right.

Tommy Hoerr, Assistant Business Manager
McLean County Unit Schoo! District Ne. 5

P 309.557.4080 {Direct)
. hoertd@units org



L617
309,557 4000 (Maln), 209,557 4501 (Fax)
www UNjtS org

: On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:49 PM, M, Curt Richardson <gighardme@myunits.grg> wrote:
1 F Why would a volunteer coach be paid out of the West SBAA if it was not for a camp and they are not a Schedule B employze?

i i . M. Curt Richardson
: ! Attorney for the District
i McLean County Unit Schocl District No. 5

;| 1809 W Hovey Ave
L (309) 5574082

R Forwarded message ----—-—--
From: DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw@myunits org>
. Date: Fri, Nov 17,2017 at 1.28 PM

Subject: Football Financials

To James Hflrden <ha rdenj@myunits.org>, Ray Epperson <gppgrsopr@uyunits org>, "M. Curt Richardson”
danielmd@myunits.org>

: g, Mark Daniel <
L Cc. Stan Lew1s <lewiss@@myunits. ore>

‘ | Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan Lewis and Sharri Cheli related to the payment of Kevin Braucht as well
i ¢ ag other non-Schedule B coaches.

: | The first is a report specifically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was employed (and therefore paid) by Unit 5 as a schedule B
| | assistant football coach for the years 12-13, 13-14, and [4-15,

The second document is a symmary of the Football SBAA account from 8/1/15 to 11/30/17. Stan wrote the names of coaches
: that were paid through this account for the [5-16 and 16-17 school years, which included Keyin Braucht. We included the entire
. report as to not appear to be hiding any enary or information.

Respectfully,

: Dave Johnson




From: M. Curt Richardson

To: Thomas Hoery

Cei Marty Hickman; Mark Panlel; Rav Fpperson; James Harden
Subject: Re: Football Financlals

Date: Friday, Movember 17, 2017 12:41:52 PM

Attachments: image.png

Thanks, Tommy. Those payments would appear to be in violation of the last sentence of Board Policy 4.90 which states:

No selaries or stipends will be paid from activity funds unless authorized by the Superintendent or designee according to established
procedures.”

M. Curt Richardson

Attorney for the District

MclLean County Unit School District No. 5
1809 W. Hovey Ave.

Normal, IL 61761

(309) 557-4082

Omn Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:32 PM, Tommy Hoerr <hoerntd@umits .org> wrote:
. Yeah 4.90. I took a closer look at what was paid out to Kevin Braucht, For those two $1,000 payments out of SBAA the description does say that it
was for @ camp. The items below those first two are what was run through payroil.

Vedor; {BRAUCKEVO0E 1 (KEVIN BRALICHT i O BeRie U] \ s
i Vendor Information
Address: 11207 EJDNGFQRD LANE BLOOMINGTON 1L $1704 : | @
Achveﬂna:tme Adve Indwi»iualfﬁus:nm Tndnid Ve Type: %‘T'Efmder Frunyﬁemrt”:{g o
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10/25/2810 CASST FODTBALLCOACH .- - 00DO0DOO0D:Stipend for Sthedule® 0% 387708 ‘mrRer wesameme G
18/19/209% FOCTEALL COACH ODO000000! conching mcrament C1,757.00° 1,757,000 19233069
8/17/280% © ASST FOOVELISTINCR -~~~ UDQGUD0GIC ased coaching aremen - 1 L7STON - 475700 89/23/2080
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DO0CN00000 waahéng increment 1271972087
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1201842067 ST FTBALL 15T INGR
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—
E Tommy Heerr, Assistant Business Manager

{ McLean County Unit School District No. 5

1

309.557,4080 (Dlract)
hoertd@uynits.org

1809 W Hovey Ave, Normal, IL 51761
i 309.557 4000 (Main), 309 557.4501 (Fax)
i .
i WL URIES org

i On Fri, Nov 17,2017 at 2:22 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardmc@myunits.crg> wrote:
Thanks, Fommy! Do you know the Board Policy that would apply to payments from this type of account? Is it Board Policy 4.907

| M. Curt Richardson
Attorney for the District
McLean County Unit School District No, 3

(309) 557-4082
On Fri, Nov [7, 2017 at 2:02 PM, Temmy Hoerr <hoerrtd@units.org> wrote:



© i The anly time they should pay a coach, official, etc out of SBAA Is If that parson is not an employee of Unit 5 and can't be run through payroll,
. 1 Each payment would be flagged as a 1099 transaction though. I'm not sure what the pelicy is for coaches, Does a paid coach also have to be a
i1 Unit 5 employee? If so, paying a "volunteer" coach doesn't seem right.

1 Tommy Hoerr, Assistant Business Manager
2% HEd
L] E McLean County Unit School Districk No. 5

IOV |

209.557, 4080 (Direct)
hoerrtd@unltS.org

1809 W Hovey Ave, Normal, Il 617861
309.557,4000 {Main), 309.557.4501 (Fax)
Mot NS org

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:49 PM, M. Curt Richardson <gichardme@myunits org> wrote:
Why would a volunteer coach be paid out of the West SBAA if it was not for a camp and they are not a Schedule B employee?

¢ M, Cwit Richardson
i Attorney for the District
McLean County Unit School District No. 5

: 1809 W, Hovey Ave,
i1 {309) 357-4082

S IR Forwarded message —-—-—--
:  From: DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw(@myunit3 org>
. Date: Fri, Nov 17,2017 at 1,28 PM
i Subject; Football Financials
i To: James Harden <hardenj@myunits org>, qu Epperson< ersonr@E@myynits.org>, "M. Curt Richardson"
- b <richardmef@myunits.org>, Mark Daniel < S.or
* ' Ce: Stan Lewis <lewiss@yunits.org>

| Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan I.ewis and Sharri Cheli related to the payment of Kevin Braucht as well
as other non-Schedule B coaches.

The first is a report specifically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was employed (and therefore paid) by Unit 5 as a schedule B
¢ ; assistant football coach for the years 12-13, 13-14, and 14-15.

The second document {s a summary of the Football SBAA account from 8/1/15 to 11/30/17. Stan wrote the names of coaches
that were paid through this account for the 1516 and [6+17 school years, which included Kevin Braucht. We included the entire
i report as to not appear to be hiding any entry or information.

; Respectiully,

| Dave Johnson




From: M. Curt Richardson

To: David Johnson
Subject: Re: Football Financials
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:44:04 PM

I think that is reasonable. Thanks for getting this information.

M. Curt Richardson

Attorney for the District

McLean County Unit School District No. 5
1809 W. Hovey Ave.

Normal, I1. 61761

(309) 557-4082

On Fri, Nov 17,2017 at 2:25 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw(@myunit5.org> wrote:
- I'would hope to have this information by the 21st, but may need until the 28th due to

Thanksgiving and the fact that these are parent organizations.

. Dave

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:05 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardmec@myunit3.org> wrote:
How long would you like to have?

| On Fri, Nov 17,2017 at 1:56 PM DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw{@myunit5.org> wrote:
g i I can research this question. Is there a due date for when you would like this

| 1 . information?
 Dave

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:50 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardmc(@myunit5.org>
| Wrote
: : Thanks, Dave. Did Kevin Braucht or any other coach recetve payment from the Grid
 Iron Club or boosters as well?
: : i
: | M. Curt Richardson
. | | Attorney for the District
B McLean County Unit School District No. 5

P i1809W Hovey Ave.
' Normal, I[L 61761

(309) 557-4082
. On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:28 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw@myunit5,org>

wrote:
Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan Lewis and Sharri Cheli

related to the payment of Kevin Braucht as well as other non-Schedule B coaches.

The first is a report specifically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was employed (and
therefore paid) by Unit 5 as a schedule B assistant football coach for the years 12-

13, 13-14, and 14-15.




' The second document is a summary of the Football SBAA account from 8/1/15 to

| - 1 11/30/17. Stan wrote the names of coaches that were paid through this account for
I the 15-16 and 16-17 school years, which included Kevin Braucht. We included the
| | | entire report as to not appear to be hiding any entry or information.

1fKRespf—:ctfully,
|
! | ! Dave Johnson

| M. Curt Richardson
- Attorney for the District
| . McLean County Unit School District No. 5
-1 1809 W, Hovey Ave.
 Normal, II. 61761
| (309) 557-4082




From: . Curt Richardson

To: Marty Hickman

Subject: Fwd: Football FInanclals

Date: Friday, Movember 17, 2017 12:45:33 PM
Attachments: Imase.png

Maity,

I don't recall these transactions being listed yesterday when we looked. Can you tell when they were entered?
Thanks,

M. Curt Richardson

Attorney for the District

MeLean County Unit School District No. 3
1809 W. Hovey Ave.

Normal, [I. 61761

(3097 5574082

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Tommy Hoerr <hoerttd@units org>

Date; Fri, Nov 17,2017 at 2:32 PM

Subject: Re: Football Financials

To: "M. Curt Richardson" <richards 1 i >

Ce: Marty Hickman <hickmanms@myunit3 org>

Yeah 4.90. I tock a closer lock at what was pald out to Kevin Braucht, For those two $1,000 payments out of SBAA the description does say that it
was for a camp. The items below those first two are what was run through payroll.

Vendor: [SRACKEVED 1% |KEVIH BRAUCHT i ¥ f‘%w;* Ranoes L. Add

Vendor Information
Address: (1707 LONGFORT LANE BLODMING FON 1 81704 : |
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Tommy Hoerr, Assistant Business Manager
;@ Mclean County Unit School District No, 5

309.557.4080 (Direct)
bosrtd@units.qua

1809 W Hovey Ave, Normal L 61761
209,537.4000 (Main}, 309.557.4501 (Fax}
nits

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:22 PM, M. Curt Richardson <tichardme@myunits.org> wrote:
- Thanks, Tommy! Do you know the Board Policy that would apply to payments from this type of account? Is it Board Policy 4.907



M. Curt Richardsen
* Attorney for the District
McLean County Unit School District No. 5

Normal, TL
i (309) 557-4082

: On Fri, Nov 17,2017 at 2:02 PM, Tommy Hoerr <hoertdi@unit3.org> wrote:

it The oniy time they should pay & coach, official, etc out of SBAA is if that person Is not an employes of Unit 5 and can't be run through payroll,
| Each payment would be flagged as a 1099 transaction though. TI'm not sure what the policy is for coaches. Does a paid ceach alsp have to be a
Unlt 5 empioyee? If so, paying a "volunteer" coach doesn't seem right,

|r T Tommy Hoerr, Assistant Business Manager
} Q:E: % McLean County Unit School District No. 5
309.557 4080 (Direct)

hoer units . or

1809 W Hovey Ave, Normal, IL 61761
208.357,4000 (Maln), 3209.557.4501 (Fax)
wtww UNitS.org

On Fri, Nov 17,2017 at 1:49 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardme@myunits.org> wrote;
- Why weuld a volunteer coach be paid out of the West SBAA if it was not for a camp and they are not a Schedule B employee?

: : i M. Curt Richardson

i1 ¢ Attorney for the District

. MeLean County Unit School District No., §
P

P 809 W, Hovey Ave,

R :EQI]]EJ ﬁ Zﬁ

(309) 557-4082

.1 ememee- Forwarded message ---------
¢ From: DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw@myunits.opg>
. " Date: Fri, Nov 17,2017 at 1:28 PM
" ¢ | Subject: Football Financials
[0 To: James Harden <harden@unyunit3 org>, Ray Epperson <gppersonr@myunits.org>, "M. Curt Richardson”
i | ¢ <dehardme@myunits.org>, Mark Daniel <dapielmd@myunits.org>
I | Co: Stan Lewis <lewiss@myunitS.org>

| Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan Lewis and Sharri Cheli related to the payment of Kevin Braucht as well
i as other non-Schedule B coaches,

The first is a report specifically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was employed (and therefore paid) by Unit 5 as a scheduie B
i assistant football coach for the years 12-13, 13-14, and 14-15.

¢ The second document is 2 summary of the Football SBAA account from 8/1/15 to LL/3C/17. Stan wrote the names of coaches
that were paid through this account for the 15-16 and 16-17 school years, which included Kevin Braucht, We included the entire
report as to not appear to be hiding any entry or information,

: Respectiully,

i
! Dave Johnson




From: Stanley Lewis

To: Heather Jonas; Dawn Wickenhauser; Jeff Lord
Cc: David Johnson

Subject: Payments to Coaches

Date: Saturday, November 18, 2017 6:06:54 AM

Marc, Dawn, and Jeff,

Dave Johnson and I are reviewing the football budget and how it is supported, specifically with respect to coaches. Has the
Gridiron Club or Booster Club ever written checks to Normal West coaches for coaching? 1
know the Gridiron Club has written checks to Normal West for amounts that would be paid to

coaches from the Football activity account.
Please let me know as soon as you can. Thanks.
Stan Lewls

Athletic Director — Normal Wast H.S.

Ph 309-557-4976

Fax 309-557-4594

Athletic Website: http://il.#t018 com/nowhs

Follow us on Twitter at hitp://twitter.com/NCWHSATHLETICS




From: Stanley Lewis

To: Cawn Wickenhauser

Cc: Heather Jones; Jeff Lord; David Johnson
Subject: Re: Payments to Coaches

Date: Saturday, November 18, 2017 7:08:21 AM
Thanks, Dawn!!

Stan Lewis

Athletic Director — Normal West H.5S,
Ph 309-557-4976
Fax 309-557-4594

Athletic Website: http.//L8t018 com/newhs

Follow us on Twitter at http://twitter.com/NCWHSATHLETICS

On Sat, Nov 18, 2017 at 8:59 AM, Dawn Wickenhauser <d. wickenhauser@gmail com:>

wrote:
| Booster Club has never paid funds that were for people. We only reimburse for material

items. Specifically for football, Booster paid for shirts many years ago, then headsets, and
; this year for part of the newer headsets.

On Nov 18, 2017, at 8:09 AM, Stanley Lewis <lewiss@myunit5.org> wrote:

Marc, Dawn, and Jeff,

Dave Johnsen and I are reviewing the football budget and how it fs supported, specifically with respect to
coaches. Has the Gridiron Club or Booster Club ever written checks to Normal
West coaches for coaching? I know the Gridiron Club has written checks to
Normal West for amounts that would be paid to coaches from the Football
activity account.

Please let me know as soon as you can. Thanks.
Stan Lewis

Athletic Director — Normal West H.S.




Ph 309-557-4976

Fax 309-557-4554

Athletic Website: http://il.8to18 com/ncwhs

Follow us on Twitter at hito://twitter com/NCWHSATHLETICS




From: Stanley Lewls

To: Heather Jones

Cc; Dawn Wickenhauser; Jeff iord: David Johnson
Subject: Re: Payments to Coaches

Date: Saturday, November 18, 2017 7:13:07 AM
Thanks, Marc.

Stan Lewis

Athletic Director — Normal West H.S.
Ph 303-557-4976
Fax 309-557-45%4

Athletic Website: http://il 8to18 com/nocwhs

Foilow us on Twitter at http://twitter com/NCWHSATHLETICS

On Sat, Nov 18, 2017 at 9:11 AM, Home <jonesv22(@coincast.net> wrote:
© We have never written check for the coaches since I've been involved with boosters.

! Get Qutlook foriOS

| On Sat, Nov 18, 2017 at 8:09 AM -0600, "Stanley Lewis" <lewiss@myunit5.org> wrote:

| | Marc, Dawn, and Jeft,

Dave Johnsen and I are reviewing the football budget and how it is supported, specifically with respect to

coaches. Has the Gridiron Club or Booster Club ever written checks to Normal West
coaches for coaching? T know the Gridiron Club has written checks to Normal West for
amounts that would be paid to coaches from the Football activity account.

- Please let me know as soon as you can. Thanks.
Stan Lewis

Athletic Director — Normal West H.5.

‘ Ph 309-557-4976



| Fax 305-557-4554

Athletic Website: http://il.8to18.com/newhs

{ Follow us on Twitter at hittp: [tter.com/NCWHSATHLFTI

R
8



From: Staniey Lewis

To: Jeff Lord

Cc: Dawn Wickenhauser; Heather Jones; David Johnson
Subject: Re: Payments to Coaches

Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:46:42 AM

Thanks, Jeff.

Stan Lewis
Athletic Director — Normal West H.S.
Ph 309-557-4976

Fax 309-557-4594

Athletic Website: http://il.8to18 com/nowhs

Follow us on Twitter at hitg://twitter com/NCWHSATHLETICS

On Sun, Nov 19, 2017 at 7:27 PM, JEFFREY LORD <Jord3030@comcast.net> wrote:

. Stan,

I can easily the NWGIC has not paid any coach directly. There was discussion of
this, the year | took over as Treasurer in 2012. But when we opened our own

. account - | made it clear that would not happen. That avoids taxes, in other words
Tax Evasion - which is how a lot of construction workers are paid - but, that is a
whole other issue that is battled by the banks and regulators. | make sure any
payments to people - go through the Normal West account, such as Dan Higby for
operating the scoreboard. | send those checks to Sherri Cheli and they are made
out to Normal West. For several years, we did not pay anything for anyone, outside
of Dan Higby. But, a couple of years ago, we received the "green light" from a
budgeting standpoint to include an expense for assistant coaches as long as it goes
i through Sherri Cheli - and that is what we do.

| Jeff




Additional information on Identity Theft and Tax Evasion.

| The Unit 5 School Board recently passed a resolution supporting people who

- engage in Identity Theft and Tax Fraud on a frequent basis - lllegal Aliens or what
the media and liberals call Undocumented. | can tell you, | work with banks to make
sure these type of people are not in the National Banking System - and when they
attempt, they get reported to FinCEN - Financial Institutions Criminal Enforcement

i Network. | have went on specific examinations to Pennsylvania, Kansas, and
Florida over the years for this specific task. However, | am sure no one on the

- School Board or those work in the Unit Office have ever worked in banking, thus,

- probably have no clue about this situation. There are institutions in B-N who have

‘ excellent systems to detect people who engage in identity theft.

On November 18, 2017 at 8:09 AM Stanley Lewis <lewiss@myunits,org>

wrote:

Marc, Dawn, and Jeff,

Dave Johnsoen and I are reviewing the football budget and how it is supported, specifically with respect to
; coaches. Has the Gridiron Club or Booster Club ever written checks to Normal
West coaches for coaching? 1 know the Gridiron Club has written checks to
Normal West for amounts that would be paid to coaches from the Football
activity account.

Please let me know as soon as you can. Thanks,
Stan Lewis

Athletic Director — Nermal West H.S.

Ph 309-557-4976

Fax 309-557-4594

Athletic Website: http://il 8tol8.com/nowhs

Follow us on Twitter at http://twitter.com/NCWHSATHLETICS




From: Stanley Lewis

To: Jeff Lord

Cc: Ravid Johnson

Subject: Re: Payments to Coaches

Date: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:51:36 AM
Jeft,

We are just making sure that we are in compliance with IHSA rules regarding payment of
coaches coming through the school district and getting a handle on how the football program
is supported through GIC. We also want to make sure that we are complying with reporting

standards such as issuing 1099 forms.

Thanks for your help.

Stan Lewis

Athietic Director — Normal West H.S.
Ph 309-557-4976

Fax 309-557-4594

Athletic Website: http://il.8t018.com/ncwhs

Follow us on Twitter at http://twitter.com/NCWHSATHLETICS

On Sun, Nov 19, 2017 at 8:18 PM, JEFFREY LORD <lord3030(@comeast.net> wrote:

Greetings,

The more | have thought about this request - my examiner instincts (I know not as

- quick as they used to be, as | get older) have me wondering where is the basis of
this inquiry coming from? | send a copy of the year-end NWGIC financial

! statements to Stan each year - they detail every deposit and every expenditure and

" who it was to.

|
i | double-checked the checks from the statements - All checks for people - including

i the parents who did filming on a couple of years - All were made out to Normal




West and in the memo line the name of the person it was for. Now, on the financial
! statements, | listed the person’s name so we can identify the transaction better.

|

- As | think about this more - | know another reason, | was adamant about not paying
- a person directly - even if they considered themselves to be an independent

' contractor. The NWGIC would have to issue a 1099 and | wanted nothing to do

| with that requirement. This is only a volunteer thing and I did not want any more

. "hassles" than what we already had with our all of the deposits and checks. That

- was enough.

I am thankful, there will finally be someone to take this over starting in December -
Hallelujah.

| Jeff

- | am attaching the year-end financial statements and the 2017 year-to-date for your
convenience.

On November 18, 2017 at 8:09 AM Stanley Lewis <lewiss@mvunit5.org>
wrote:

Marc, Dawn, and Jeff,

Dave Johnson and I are reviewing the football budget and how it is supported, specifically with respect to
coaches. Has the Gridiron Club or Booster Club ever written checks to Normal
West coaches for coaching? 1 know the Gridiron Club has written checks to

Normal West for amounts that would be paid to coaches from the Football
activity account,

Please let me know as soon as you can. Thanks.
Stan Lewis

Athletic Director — Normal West H.S.

Ph 309-557-4976

Fax 305-557-4594

Athletic Website: htio://il.8to18 com/ncwhs

Follow us on Twitter at http://twitter. com/NCWHSATHLETICS







From: M. Curt Richardscn

To: David Johnson

Ce: Ray E ; James Harden

Subject: Re: Football Financials

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 $:49:51 AM

Hi, Dave. Just checking to see you will have this information by tomorrow?

Thanks,

M. Curt Richardson

Attorney for the District

McLean County Unit School District No. 5
1809 W. Hovey Ave.

Normal, 1L 61761

(309) 557-4082

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:44 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardmc@myunit5.org> wrote:
1 think that is reasonable. Thanks for getting this information.

. M. Curt Richardson

. Attorney for the District

i McLean County Unit School District No. 3
: 1809 W. Hovey Ave.

- Normal, IL 61761

- (309) 557-4082

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:25 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw@myunit5.org> wrote:
' T would hope to have this information by the 21st, but may need until the 28th due to

- Thanksgiving and the fact that these are parent organizations.

. Dave

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:05 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardme@myunits.org> wrote:
How long would you like to have?

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:56 PM DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw(@myunit5.org> wrote:
! T can research this question. Is there a due date for when you would like this

- information?
Dave
-+ | OnFri, Nov 17,2017 at 1:50 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardme@myunit5.org>
| | wrote:

: Thanks, Dave. Did Kevin Braucht or any other coach receive payment from the
Grid Iron Club or boosters as well?

¢ M. Curt Richardson
I Attorney for the District
McLean County Unit School District No. 5

11809 W Hovey A




! Normal TL 61761
L (309) 557-4082

; On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:28 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johns myunits.org>
U wrote:

i ¢ | Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan Lewis and Sharri Cheli
Bl l i related to the payment of Kevin Braucht as well as other non-Schedule B coaches.

; The first is a report specitically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was employed
- (and therefore paid) by Unit 5 as a schedule B assistant football coach for the
o i years 12-13, 13-14, and 14-15.

- The second document is a summary of the Football SBAA account from 8/1/15 to
-+ 11/30/17. Stan wrote the names of coaches that were paid through this account
. . forthe 15-16 and 16-17 school years, which included Kevin Braucht. We

L mcluded the entire report as to not appear to be hiding any entry or information.

| ;Respectfully,

BEN EDave Johnson

| M. Curt Richardson

. Attorney for the District

| Melean County Unit School District No, 3
1 1809 W, Hovey Ave.

| | Normal, 1 61

.| (309) 557-4082




From: David Johnson

To: M.Curt Richardsen
Subject: Re: Football Financials
Date: Manday, November 27, 2017 10:06:37 AM

Actually working on putting the email together right now. You should have it shortly.

Dave

On Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 11:49 AM, M. Curt Richardson <richardmc@myunit5.org> wrote:
" Hi, Dave. Just checking to see you will have this information by tomerrow?

§ Thanks,

- M. Curt Richardson

- Attorney for the District

McLean County Unit School District No, 5
1809 W. Hovey Ave.

Normal, IT. 61761
' (309) 557-4082

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:44 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardmc@myunit5 org> wrote:
+ I think that is reasonable. Thanks for getting this information.
|

' M. Curt Richardson

" Attorney for the District

- McLean County Unit School District No. 5
. 1809 W. Hovey Ave.

| Normal, IL 61761

@99_) 557-4082

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:25 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw@myunit5.org> wrote:
. I would hope to have this information by the 21st, but may need until the 28th due to

Thanksgiving and the fact that these are parent organizations.

! : Dave
. | OnFri, Nov 17,2017 at 2:05 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardme@myunit5.org>
; wrote:

[ | How long would you like to have?

; On Fri, Nov 17,2017 at 1:56 PM DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw@myunit5.org>

wrote:
i 1 can research this question. Is there a due date for when you would like this

information?

Dave

: On Fri, Nov 17,2017 at 1:50 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardmc@myunit5.org>
[ ] wrofte:

i I
! (]




- Thanks, Dave. Did Kevin Braucht or any other coach receive payment from the
: Grid Iron Club or boosters as well?

| i M. Curt Richardson
| | Attorney for the District

' McLean County Unit School District No. 5

| 1809 W, Hovey Ave.

Normal, II. 6176
| (309) 557-4082

| OnFri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:28 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <j myunitS.org>

wrote:
i Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan Lewis and Sharri Cheli

. ¢ i related to the payment of Kevin Braucht as well as other non-Schedule B

! coaches.

» The first is a report specifically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was employed

. (and therefore paid) by Unit 5 as a schedule B assistant football coach for the
| years 12-13, 13-14, and 14-15.

| i | The second document is a summary of the Football SBAA account from &/1/15

to 11/30/17. Stan wrote the names of coaches that were paid through this
i account for the 15-16 and 16-17 school vears, which included Kevin Braucht,

L We included the entire report as to not appear to be hiding any entry or

. information.
: Respectfully,

Dave Johnson

M. Curt Richardson
Attorney for the District
Mel.ean County Unit School District No. 5
1809 W, Hovey Ave,

: ormal, IT. 61
I 1 (309) 557-4082






From; David Johnson

To: James Harden; Ray Epperson; M. .Gurt Richardson
Ca: Stanley Lewis

Subject: Beoster and Gridiron Support

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 10:32:56 AM

James, Ray, and Curt,

Neither the Boosters or Gridiron paid any money directly to a coach for his work.
Boosters has only purchased materials for football and Gridiron purchaed materials
and has given money to the school to pay for assistant coaches and other workers as
we have documented already. | have included Stan's initial email as well as the
responses we got from Boosters and Gridiron below. Marc Jones and Dawn
Wickenhauser are from Boosters and Jeff Lord is from Gridiron.

Please let Stan and | know if you need further information.

Dave Johnson

Stan Lewis's Email:

Marc, Dawn, and Jeff,

Dave Johnson and | are reviewing the football budget and how it is supported,
specifically with respect to coaches. Has the Gridiron Club or Booster Club ever
written checks to Normal West coaches for coaching? | know the Gridiron Club has
written checks to Normal West for amounts that would be paid to coaches from the

Football activity account.
Please let me know as soon as you can. Thanks.

Stan Lewis

Boosters Reply from Dawn Wickenhauser:

Booster Club has never paid funds that were for people. We only reimburse for
material items. Specifically for football, Booster paid for shirts many years ago, then
headsets, and this year for part of the newer headsets.

Boosters Reply from Marc Jones:
We have never written check for the coaches since I've been involved with boosters.

Gridiron Reply #1 from Jeff Lord:

Stan,



| can easily the NWGIC has not paid any coach directly. There was discussion of
this, the year | took over as Treasurer in 2012. But when we opened our own account
- I made it clear that would not happen. That avoids taxes, in other words Tax
Evasion - which is how a lot of construction workers are paid - but, that is a whole
other issue that is battled by the banks and regulators. | make sure

any payments to people - go through the Normal West account, such as Dan Higby
for operating the scoreboard. | send those checks to Sherri Cheli and they are made
out to Normal West. For several years, we did not pay anything for anyone, outside
of Dan Higby. But, a couple of years ago, we received the "green light" from a
budgeting standpoint to include an expense for assistant coaches as long as it goes
through Sherri Cheli - and that is what we do.

Jeff

Gridiron Reply #2 fr Jeff Lord:
Greetings,

The more | have thought about this request - my examiner instincts (I know not as
quick as they used to be, as | get older) have me wondering where is the basis of this
inguiry coming from? | send a copy of the year-end NWGIC financial

statements to Stan each year - they detail every deposit and every expenditure and
who it was to.

| double-checked the checks from the statements - All checks for people - including
the parents who did filming on a couple of years - All were made out to Normal West
and in the memo line the name of the person it was for. Now, on the financial
statements, | listed the person's name so we can identify the transaction better.

As | think about this more - | know another reason, | was adamant about not paying a
person directly - even if they considered themselves to be an independent contractor.
The NWGIC would have to issue a 1099 and | wanted nothing to do with that
requirement. This is only a volunteer thing and | did not want any more "hassles”
than what we already had with our all of the deposits and checks. That was enough.

| am thankful, there will finally be someone to take this over starting in December -
Hallelujah.

Jeff



From: M. Curt Richardson

To: David Johnson

Subject: Ra: Foctball Financiais

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 10:32:58 AM
Thanks, Dave.

M. Curt Richardson

Attorney for the District

McLean County Unit School District No. 5
1809 W, Hovey Ave.

Normal, IL 61761

(309) 557-4082

On Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 12:06 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw(@myunit5.org> wrote:
. Actually working on putting the email together right now. You should have it shortly.

- Dave

. On Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 11:49 AM, M. Curt Richardson <richardme@myunit5.org>

e Wrote
* Hi, Dave. Just checking to see you will have this information by tomorrow?

 Thanks,

. M. Curt Richardson

* [ Attorney for the District

~ McLean County Unit School District No. 3
-1 1809 W. Hovey Ave,

. | Normal, IL 61761

" | (309) 557-4082

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:44 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardme@myunit3.org> wrote:
- Tthink that is reasonable. Thanks for getting this information.

- | | M. Curt Richardson
. | Attorney for the District
i | 1 McLean County Unit School District No. 5
| 1 1809 W. Hovey Ave.
! Normal, 1. 61761

(309) 557-4082
On Ir1, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:25 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw@myunit5.org>
wrote:

I would hope to have this information by the 21st, but may need until the 28th due to
Thanksgiving and the fact that these are parent organizations.

Dave

On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 2:05 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardme{@myunit5.org>




| | wrote:
- How long would you like to have?

i+ 1 | OnFri, Nov 17,2017 at 1:56 PM DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw(@myunit3.org>
L wrote:

. | | I canresearch this question, Is there a due date for when you would like this

| | information?

t
| Dave

B ‘ On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:50 PM, M. Curt Richardson <pichardmc@myunit5.org>
ke
! 1 i | i | Thanks, Dave. Did Kevin Braucht or any other coach receive payment from the

EEEE . | Grid Iron Club or boosters as well?

‘M Curt Richardson
.0 11+ Attorney for the District
| i | McLean County Unit School District No. 5

| 1309 W. Hovey Ave.
. ! Normal IL 61761

0] (309) 557-4082

||| OnFi, Noy 17, 2017 at 1:28 PM, DAVID JOHNSON
i | <johnsodw{@myunit5.org> wrote:

‘ - Attached are two documents that were prepared by Stan Lewis and Sharri
.| Cheli related to the payment of Kevin Braucht as well as other non-Schedule
' B coaches.

The first is a report specifically on Kevin Braucht that shows he was

P - ¢ employed (and therefore paid) by Unit 5 as a schedule B assistant football
1 | 1 | coach for the years 12-13, 13-14, and 14-15.
I

Loy The second document is a summary of the Football SBAA account from

i+ 8/1/15t0 11/30/17. Stan wrote the names of coaches that were paid through
.+ this account for the 15-16 and 16-17 school years, which included Kevin
‘ Braucht. We included the entire report as to not appear to be hiding any entry
I i ! orinformation.

Respectfully,

Dave Johnson




i M. Curt Richardson
¢ | Attomey for the District
- MclLean County Unit School District No. 5

| s | 1809 W, Hovey Ave.

' Normal, IL 61761

| (309) 557-4082




From: M. Curt Richardson

To: David Johnson

Cc: James Harden; Ray Epperscn; Stanley Lewis; Marty Hickman
Subject: Re: Booster and Gridiron Support

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 11:15:27 AM

Stan,

Would you please provide us with the Normal West Grid Iron Club financial statements
referenced by Jeff Lord for the 2015, 2016 & 2017 years?

Thanks,

M., Curt Richardson

Attorney for the District

McLean County Unit School District No. 5
1809 W. Hovey Ave,

Normal, IL 61761

(309) 557-4082

On Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 12:32 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw@myunit.org> wrote:
~James, Ray, and Curt,

Neither the Boosters or Gridiron paid any money directly to a coach for his work.

i Boosters has only purchased materials for football and Gridiron purchaed materials
- and has given money to the school to pay for assistant coaches and other workers
~as we have documented already. | have included Stan's initial email as well as the
responses we got from Boosters and Gridiron below. Marc Jones and Dawn

. Wickenhauser are from Boosters and Jeff Lord is from Gridiron.

Please let Stan and | know if you need further information.

‘ Dave Johnson

| Stan Lewis's Email:
- Marc, Dawn, and Jeff,

| Dave Johnson and | are reviewing the football budget and how it is supported,

‘ specifically with respect to coaches. Has the Gridiron Club or Booster Club ever

- written checks to Normal West coaches for coaching? | know the Gridiron Club has
- written checks to Normal West for amounts that would be paid to coaches from the

| Football activity account.
Please let me know as soon as you can. Thanks.

i Stan Lewis



- Boosters Reply from Dawn Wickenhauser:

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

We have never written check for the coaches since I've been involved with
| boosters.

Gridir ! from Jeff Lord:
- Stan,

- | can easily the NWGIC has not paid any coach directly. There was discussion of
 this, the year | took over as Treasurer in 2012. But when we opened our own
“account - | made it clear that would not happen. That avoids taxes, in other words
Tax Evasion - which is how a lot of construction workers are paid - but, that is a

- whole other issue that is battled by the banks and regulators. | make sure

- any payments to people - go through the Normal West account, such as Dan Higby
| for operating the scoreboard. | send those checks to Sherri Cheli and they are
made out to Normal West. For several years, we did not pay anything for anyone,

' outside of Dan Higby. But, a couple of years ago, we received the "green light"

. from a budgeting standpoint to include an expense for assistant coaches as long as
. it goes through Sherri Cheli - and that is what we do.

Jeff

Gridiron Reply #2 from Jeff Lord:

| Greetings,

The more | have thought about this request - my examiner instincts (I know not as

i quick as they used to be, as | get older) have me wondering where is the basis of
this inquiry coming from? | send a copy of the year-end NWGIC financial

- statements to Stan each year - they detail every deposit and every expenditure and
who it was to.

| double-checked the checks from the statements - All checks for people - including
the parents who did filming on a couple of years - All were made out to Normal
: West and in the memo line the name of the person it was for. Now, on the financial
statements, | listed the person's name so we can identify the transaction better.

As | think about this more - | know another reason, | was adamant about not paying
a person directly - even if they considered themselves to be an independent

| contractor. The NWGIC would have to issue a 1099 and | wanted nothing to do
with that requirement. This is only a volunteer thing and | did not want any more




| "hassles" than what we already had with our all of the deposits and checks. That
was enough.

| am thankful, there will finaliy be someone to take this over starting in December -
. Hallelujah.

| Jeff



From: David Johnson

To: M. Curt Richardson
Cc: James Harden; Ray Epperson; Stanley Lewis; Marty Hickman
Subject: Re: Booster and Gridiron Support
Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 11:30:35 AM
Attachments: 2012 nwaic finangial reporting.xlsx
2013 nwagic fi ial reporting.xlsx
2014 nwagic fi jal raporting.xisx
2015 nwaic finapgial reporting. x|
2016 nwaic financial reporting.xlsx

ic financial r |

Here are the documents starting in 2012.

Dave

On Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 1:15 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardmc@myunit5.org> wrote:
Stan

5 Would you please provide us with the Normal West Grid Tron Club financial statements
- referenced by Jeff Lord for the 2015, 2016 & 2017 years?

Thanks,

i M. Curt Richardson

| Attorney for the District

| McLean County Unit School District No. 5
- 1809 W. Hovey Ave,

i Normal, IL. 6176

wg) 557-4082

011 Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 12:32 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw@myunit5.org> wrote:
. James, Ray, and Curt,

. Neither the Boosters or Gridiron paid any money directly to a coach for his work.
Boosters has only purchased materials for football and Gridiron purchaed

' materials and has given money to the school to pay for assistant coaches and

- other workers as we have documented already. | have included Stan's initial
email as well as the responses we got from Boosters and Gridiron below. Marc

' Jones and Dawn Wickenhauser are from Boosters and Jeff Lord is from Gridiron.

Please let Stan and | know if you need further information.
Dave Johnson

Stan Lewis's Email:
Marc, Dawn, and Jeff,

!+ Dave Johnson and | are reviewing the football budget and how it is supported,
! | specifically with respect to coaches. Has the Gridiron Club or Booster Club ever




- | written checks to Normal West coaches for coaching? | know the Gridiron Club
. ¢ has written checks to Normal West for amounts that would be
paid to coaches from the Football activity account.

Please let me know as soon as you can. Thanks.

| Stan Lewis

- Boosters Reply fi i hauser:
. Booster Club has never paid funds that were for people. We only reimburse for

" | material items. Specifically for football, Booster paid for shirts many years ago,

then headsets, and this year for part of the newer headsets.

Boosters Reply from Marc Jones:

. We have never written check for the coaches since I've been involved with
boosters.

= Gridiron Reply #1 from Jeff Lord:
Stan,

| can easily the NWGIC has not paid any coach directly. There was discussion of
. | this, the year | took over as Treasurer in 2012. But when we opened our own

. account - | made it clear that would not happen. That avoids taxes, in other words

| Tax Evasion - which is how a lot of construction workers are paid - but, thatis a
whole other issue that is battled by the banks and regulators. | make sure

any payments to people - go through the Norma!l West account, such as Dan

| Higby for operating the scoreboard. | send those checks to Sherri Cheli and they
- are made out to Normal West. For several years, we did not pay anything for

- anyone, outside of Dan Higby. But, a couple of years ago, we received the "green
light” from a budgeting standpoint to include an expense for assistant coaches as
i long as it goes through Sherri Cheli - and that is what we do.

Jeff

Gridiron Reply #2 from Jeff Lord;

Greetings,

The more | have thought about this request - my examiner instincts (| know not as
quick as they used to be, as | get older) have me wondering where is the basis of
this inquiry coming from? | send a copy of the year-end NWGIC financial
statements to Stan each year - they detail every deposit and every expenditure
and who it was to.



. | | double-checked the checks from the statements - All checks for people -

| including the parents who did filming on a couple of years - All were made

out to Normal West and in the memo line the name of the person it was for. Now,
- on the financial statements, | listed the person's name so we can identify the

| transaction better.

| e As | think about this more - | know another reason, | was adamant about not

! paying a person directly - even if they considered themselves to be an

~ independent contractor. The NWGIC would have to issue a 1099 and | wanted
. nothing to do with that requirement. This is only a volunteer thing and | did not
- want any more "hassles” than what we already had with our all of the deposits
| | and checks. That was enough.

% I 'am thankful, there will finally be someone to take this over starting in December -
| Hallelujah.

| Jeff




From: M. Curt Richardson

To: David Johnson

Subject: Re: Booster and Gridiren Support

Date: Monday, November 27, 2017 12:06:51 PM
Thanks.

M. Curt Richardson

Attorney for the District

McLean County Unit School District No. 5
1809 W, Hovey Ave.

Normal, IL. 61761

(309) 557-4082

On Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 1:30 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw@myunit5.org> wrote:
- Here are the documents starting in 2012,

Dave
- On Mon, Nov 27,2017 at 1:15 PM, M. Curt Richardson <richardmc@myunitS.org> wrote:
. . Stan,

Would you please provide us with the Normal West Grid Iron Club financial statements
 referenced by Jeff Lord for the 2015, 2016 & 2017 years?

Thanks,

.. M. Curt Richardson

I | Attorney for the District

McLean County Unit School District No. 5
- 1809 W. Hovey Ave.

. | Normal, IL 61761

.| (309) 557-4082

. On Mon, Nov 27, 2017 at 12:32 PM, DAVID JOHNSON <johnsodw{zimyunit5.org>
. | wrote:
- James, Ray, and Curt,

I © . Neither the Boosters or Gridiron paid any money directly to a coach for his

' work. Boosters has only purchased materials for football and Gridiron purchaed
' materials and has given money to the school to pay for assistant coaches and
other workers as we have documented already. | have included Stan's initial
email as well as the responses we got from Boosters and Gridiron below. Marc
Jones and Dawn Wickenhauser are from Boosters and Jeff Lord is from

" Gridiron.
Please let Stan and | know if you need further information.

: Dave Johnson




Stan Lewis's Email:

- . i Marc, Dawn, and Jeff,

Dave Johnson and | are reviewing the football budget and how it is supported,

e specifically with respect to coaches. Has the Gridiron Club or Booster Ciub ever

written checks to Normal West coaches for coaching? | know the Gridiron Club
has written checks to Normal West for amounts that would be

f paid to coaches from the Football activity account.

| Please let me know as soon as you can. Thanks.

Stan Lewis

- Boosters Repl wn Wickenhauser:

- Booster Club has never paid funds that were for people. We only reimburse for
: - material items. Specifically for football, Booster paid for shirts many years ago,
| then headsets, and this year for part of the newer headsets.

?Boosters Reply from Marc Jones:

| | We have never written check for the coaches since I've been involved with

. boosters.

; Gridiron ly #1 from Jeff Lord:

Stan,

| can easily the NWGIC has not paid any coach directly. There was discussion
of this, the year | took over as Treasurer in 2012. But when we opened our own

. account - | made it clear that would not happen. That avoids taxes, in other

words Tax Evasion - which is how a lot of construction workers are paid - but,

I that is a whole other issue that is battled by the banks and regulators. | make
' sure any payments to people - go through the Normal West account, such as

Dan Higby for operating the scoreboard. | send those checks to Sherri Cheli
and they are made out to Normal West. For several years, we did not pay
anything for anyone, outside of Dan Higby. But, a couple of years ago, we
received the "green light" from a budgeting standpoint to include an expense for
assistant coaches as long as it goes through Sherri Cheli - and that is what we

i do.

Jeff

Gridiron #2 from Jeff Lord:



- Greetings,

A The more | have thought about this request - my examiner instincts (I know not

i as quick as they used to be, as | get older) have me wondering where is the

. basis of this inquiry coming from? | send a copy of the year-end NWGIC
ﬂnanmal statements to Stan each year - they detail every deposit and every
expendlture and who it was to.

I double-checked the checks from the statements - All checks for people -
| - including the parents who did filming on a couple of years - All were made

- out to Normai West and in the memo line the name of the person it was for.
Now on the financial statements, | listed the person's name so we can identify

E ‘ the transaction better.

. As | think about this more - | know another reason, | was adamant about not

| ' paying a person directly - even if they considered themselves to be an
| - independent contractor. The NWGIC would have to issue a 1099 and | wanted
' nothing to do with that requirement. This is only a volunteer thing and | did not
- . want any more "hassles" than what we already had with our all of the deposits
. . and checks. That was enough.

I'am thankful, there will finally be someone to take this over starting in
.+ December - Hailelujah.

Jeff




From: Darren Hess

To: Tivonbr

Subject: RE: film work

Date: Thursday, December 7, 2017 2:08:17 PM
Trevor

I am waiting on my State Farm Grants to come in - I feel that I will be able to pay you $200
when they come in.

We can revisit this going into next season to make sure we are on the same page for
compensation.

Darren

On Thu, Dec 7, 2017 at 2:58 PM, Trevor Von Bruenchenhein <tjvonbr@gmail.com> wrote:
. Coach,

' Just wanted to reach out and see if you were able to find anything out in regards to
| compensation.

Thanks you,

Trevor

On Wed, Nov 15, 2017 at 12:35 PM, DARREN HESS <hessdj@myunit5.org> wrote;
|

- Trevor,

! I appreciate all the work you put into breaking down film - T'o be honest I can't remember

. if we agreed to a payment. I am paying all of our outstanding bills and coaches this week.
' I will see what money I have left and then we can figure out how much I can pay. I will
- definitely get back to you and I can put you in the budget for next year.

1o

Just give me a week or two until the dust settles and T will get back to you.

- Darren

On Mon, Nov 13, 2017 at 6:40 PM, Trevor Von Bruenchenhein <tjvonbr@gmail com>

© wrote:
i i Coach,

First of all, [ wanied to extend a congratulations on your scason. It was fun to watch you guys from afar throughout
the weeks, Your guys improved every week.

I This is a bit awleward for me, but | wanted to reach out to ask about compensatior: for doing film work for you guys

i throughout the year. Before meeting with the staff, I was told that T would be compensated but never formally sat
down to have a conversation with you to discuss terms. T regret this, but I did put in the work with the assumption
that [ would get compensated in some form once the season concluded. T tried contacting Hudl a week ago to have
them pull my amount of time logged in to break down film over the course of the season, but they have yet to get back
i to me with that information. Tdidn't want to wait on them any longer, and wanted to reach out to you as quickly as

! possible.




! On average, though, it cost me about 1-1.5 hours per gams to completely fiil in the columns [ was qualitied to fill in,
i Also, T know Hudl charges $1000 for their Hudl assist program, which essentially does the same work. They do

! complete a few more additional colunms that I did not, however. Plus they guarantee a 24-hour turnaround, which [
i did not do every week, So my work isn't worth $1,000, but I do think it warrants $400-300. Is there a chance we can

i agree on a speeific doliar amount, if at all?

! Thanks you, and I look forward to hearing from you.

Trevor Von Bruenchenhein




From: David Johnson

To: Jeff Lord

Cc: WS

Subjact: Re: question

Date: Saturday, December 16, 2017 1:12:20 PM

Thanks for the information, Jeff,

Dave

On Dec 16, 2017, at 11:02 AM, JEFFREY LORD <lord3030@comeast.net> wrote:

Greetings,

| am not sure what is going on - but, beginning yesterday morning -
Stacie Moeller and several former Normal West Girdiron Club officers (all
State Farm folks) were getting asked by parents of players from

NCHS and from officers of the Friends of Ironmen Football about Coach
Hess getting fired. Then they started sending me messages - | was at
work in our Peoria Office and did not see my personal phone until late in
the afternoon. | had not heard anything.

| know, | talked to Stan after the request of NWGIC expenditures and was
told ail transactions were appropriate. If you recall, when | took over as
Treasurer, since | work for the U.S. Treasury Department, | made sure we
followed the IRS rules. We also followed the guidelines for paying people
per the instructions - all money had to go through Sherri Cheli. All Checks
were made out to Normal West HS - | have the copies from Heartland

Bank if needed.

Then, this morning | receive a call saying Coach Hess was told, yesterday
he has the choice of resigning or getting fired due to payments to assistant
coaches. Much like banking laws and regulations - this most likely boils

down to interpretation and application, but | do not have the information to

know that for sure.

Like I have told the people contacting me - | do not have the information
that was presented to Coach Hess, what the guidelines say or how they
are being interpreted against how transactions were completed. [ do not
know. | do know, we have followed IRS regulations, which should suffice.
Otherwise, | should hope it is not a matter of semantics and pettiness of



how payments are made - which happens with people who are outside of
the financial industry.

Feel free to call me - 309-212-2550.
Thanks,
Jeff Lord



